

## **Nick Robinson, LAUC-B**

### ***LAUC Vice-President/President-Elect Candidate***

I welcome the opportunity to serve as Vice-President/President-Elect of LAUC. In my 20+ years as a librarian at UC Berkeley, I've gained an appreciation for the many different ways that LAUC members benefit campus life and scholarship. My recent service on the LAUC Executive Board and on two NGTS teams has shown me how important it is for our campus divisions to work together through our statewide organization to ensure that our members have a strong voice in systemwide planning. For forty-five years our Association has been one of the principal vehicles for enhancing our status and participating in shared governance. The next three years promise to be a challenging time to further these goals. I'd be honored to have your support to play a role as Vice-President/President-Elect.

### **Biographical Summary**

#### ***Education***

M.L.I.S., 1989; University of California, Berkeley, School of Library and Information Studies  
B.A., Theatre Arts; University of California, Santa Cruz

#### ***Professional Experience***

Library Director (2006-present)

Public Services and Web Services Librarian (2004-06)

Institute of Governmental Studies Library

University of California, Berkeley

Outreach and Instruction Librarian, Assistant Head (2002-04)

Document Delivery Librarian (1998-2002)

Public Health Library

University of California, Berkeley

Library Manager (1989-1998)

Career Counseling Library

University of California, Berkeley

#### ***LAUC-B Service***

Chair, Executive Committee, 2011-12

Chair-elect, Executive Committee, 2010-11

Committee on Appointment, Promotion, and Advancement, 2007-10

2009 Conference Planning Committee, 2008-09

Co-Chair, 2002 Conference Planning Committee, 2001-02

Executive Committee, 2001-02

#### ***LAUC Service***

Executive Board Member, 2011-12

#### ***UCB Libraries***

Re-envisioning Library Services, Team 2: Role of the Librarian, 2012

Chair, The Affiliated Libraries Administrative Group (TALAG), 2006-08

Chair, Free Speech Movement Café Educational Programs Committee, 2005-06

Library Partner, Mellon Library/Faculty Fellowship for Undergraduate Research, 2003-04

Chair, Sciences Council, 2001-03  
Library User Survey Team, 1999-2002

***UC Systemwide Libraries***

Next Generation Technical Services Enterprise-Level Collections team, 2010  
Next Generation Technical Services Unique Collections team, 2009  
Steering Committee, UC/Stanford Government Information Librarians (GILS), 2006-08  
CDL Web-at-Risk Project. Curatorial partner, 2005-07

***Professional Activities***

Special Libraries Association, SF Bay Region Chapter, Jobline Committee, 2004-05  
Chair, Special Libraries Association, SF Bay Region Chapter, Web Redesign, 2003-04  
Chair, Special Libraries Association, SF Bay Region Chapter, Web Committee, 2000-03

***Awards***

Excellence in Management Award, Berkeley Staff Assembly, 2009  
Distinguished Service Award, UC Berkeley, 1997